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BEFCRE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Establishment of a DOCKET NO. 990373-TP
statewide emergency area code ORDER NO. PSC-99-0987-PCO-TP
relief plan. ISSUED: May 18, 1999

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes (1997), the
Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through Jack Shreve,
Public Counsel, have served their Notice of Intervention in this
docket.

Therefore, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the
intervention of the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and
through the Public Counsel, is hereby acknowledged. It is further

ORDERED that all parties herein shall furnish copies of all
testimony, exhibits and pleadings which may hereinafter be filed in
this docket, to Jack Shreve, Public Counsel, Office of the Public
Counsel, c/o The Florida Legislature, 111 W. Madison Street, Room
812, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 18th

day of May, 1999.
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BLANCA S. BAY0, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
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HEC Oois AND
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICEé:%éi%S%ELL)C}%
RE: DOCKET NO. 990373-TP - In re: Establishment of a

statewide emergency area code relief plan.
99-0987-£¢cD

Attached is an ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION to be issued
in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 1)
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